

# THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION



## UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

Session CXIV

General Body Meeting

7:00 pm, Tuesday, November 11, 2025

Dale 103

**Call to Order**

**Opening Roll Call**

**Mission Statement:** The mission of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association Undergraduate Student Congress is to represent the interests of undergraduate students in their pursuit of academic and individual achievement. The Undergraduate Student Congress is committed to building a strong campus community, promoting civic engagement, and enhancing the quality of the undergraduate experience at the University of Oklahoma.

**Moment of Silence:** 20 Second Moment of Silence to allow an opportunity for reflection.

**Approval of Minutes | November 11, 2025**

**Officer Reports -**

- **Chair's Report:**
- **Vice Chair's Report**
- **Secretary's Report:**

**Committee Reports-**

- **Campus Outreach, Safety, and Concerns:**
- **Congressional Administration:**
- **External Affairs:**
- **Human Diversity:**
- **Sustainability:**
- **University Policy:**
- **Ways and Means:**

**Liaison Reports**

**Special Orders**

- Avery Dunlap, Student Government Association President

**Student Concerns**

**Old Business**

**Items to Be Considered**

- CB-114-22 "Title VI-2 Code Annotated Revisions" (Granato/Means) (Due Pass)
- CB-114-23 "Executive Session Limitation Act" (Iglehart/Bento) (No Rec)
- CB-114-24 "Supply Survey Act" (Taariq/Pitts)

**Follow-Up Reports**

**Announcements and Comments**

**General Discussion**

**Final Roll Call**  
**Adjourn**

Chair: Caleb Robinson

Vice Chair: Aaron Gilson-Bond

Secretary: Michael Wintory

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS  
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXIV

November 18, 2025

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE  
SENATE SESSION GSXX/GFXX  
Month DD, YYYY

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-114-22  
SENATE BILL GSXX-XX/GFXX-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Legislation amending Title VI-2 of the Code annotated, providing for short title, providing for codification, and providing for an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

**Section 1:** Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Title VI-2 Code Annotated Revision”

**Section 2:** Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be amending Title VI-2 of the Code Annotated.

**Section 3:** AMENDATORY: The SGACA Title VI-2 is amended as follows. Additions are denoted with underlines. And removals are denoted with strikethroughs.

**Chapter VI-2 Election Rules**

1. **Electorate.** The electorate of the SGA Presidential and the CAC Chair races shall consist of all members of the SGA. Subject to any applicable provisions of the SGA Constitution, the Legislative Branch shall establish the electorate for all other races in General and/or Special Elections. In the absence of any guidance from the Legislative Branch, the Election Commission may adopt any rules established by the affected organization to determine the electorate for a specific race.
2. **Election Dates.** The sections below shall be the dates of the general elections, unless the Legislative Branch changes the date by an Act of the Legislative Branch at least three (3) weeks before the week of the date proposed by the legislation. The Election Commissioner shall have the power to waive this three (3) week requirement if they deem that exceptional circumstances warrant a waiver. Any special election, referendum, or initiatives shall be passed by an Act of the Legislative Branch at least three (3) weeks before the week of the date proposed by the legislation. This requirement cannot be waived.
  - a) **Fall General Election.** The Fall General Election shall be held the Thursday and Friday of the tenth (10th) academic week of the fall semester. Voting shall open at 8am on Thursday and shall close at 8pm on Friday.
  - b) **Spring General Election.** The Spring General Election shall be held the Thursday and Friday of the tenth (10th) Academic Week of the spring semester. Voting shall open at 8am on Thursday and shall close at 8pm on Friday.
3. **Deadline Requirements.** Any deadline within this Title, except those noted, may be implicitly suspended by the Election Commissioner with the advice and consent of the Election Commission.

4. **Election Funding.** The SGA Budgetary Committee shall allocate sufficient funds in each Administrative Appropriations Act to conduct two General Elections, two (2) run-off elections, and at least one (1) special election, including the compensation of all eligible Election Commission members for each election and sufficient publicity for filing and voting.
5. **Polling.** If an SGA member cannot vote through the online voting software implemented by the Elections Commission, they shall request a ballot from the Election Commission in person in the SGA Office or over the OU-maintained email service. In doing so, the SGA member shall provide their OU ID as sufficient identification. The ballot may be requested any time after the publishing of the Information on Candidates booklet and shall be sent when the online polls open. The alternative ballot must be accepted during the online polling days and normal business hours of the Student Life office. The Election Commission shall ensure that any person that used an alternative ballot cannot and did not vote more than once (1) in any election.
6. **Voter's Rights.** The following rights should not be infringed upon:
  - a) The right of the student to vote by secret ballot shall not be infringed. The right of the student to arrive at a voting decision free from undue influence shall not be infringed.
  - b) No person(s), group(s), or organization(s), regardless of their affiliation, shall require any student(s) to vote, or shall require any student(s) to vote either for or against any proposal, candidate, or candidates in any SGA sanctioned election.
  - c) Any SGA member has the right to request, in writing, a ruling of the Election Commissioner at any time during the campaign period. The Election Commissioner shall make a written ruling on any such petition within twenty-four (24) hours of its submission.
7. **Procedure for Run-off.**
  - a. The Presidential, SBA, and CAC races shall be popularly elected by a simple majority vote (fifty percent (50%) plus one (1) vote) of the ballots cast for that purpose. In any of the aforementioned races, should no candidate receive a simple majority vote (fifty percent (50%) plus one (1) vote), the top two candidates shall be placed on the ballot for a runoff election to occur on the Thursday immediately following the original election date. The top vote-recipient of the runoff election shall be declared the winner.
    - i. In the event of a tied SBA runoff election, the Graduate Student Senate shall determine the winner by electing one of the final two candidates through a simple majority vote.
  - b. The Congressional Representative Seats shall be popularly elected. If in any of the Congressional Representative Seat races, any of the candidates with the least amount of winning popular votes shall tie for an open seat, the candidates shall be placed on the ballot for a run-off election to occur on the Thursday immediately following the original election date. The top-vote recipient of the run-off election shall be declared the winner.

Author(s): Michael Granato, Associate  
Parker Means, Associate

Co-Author(s):

Co-Sponsor(s): Chair Kyle Martin, Congressional Administration Committee

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress:

Verified by Chair of Congress: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Senate

Verified by Chair of Senate: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

Approved by SGA President: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS  
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXIV

November 18, 2025

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-114-23

AS INTRODUCED

A Congressional Act of Procedure to update Section 3, Section 4, and Section 8 of the Undergraduate Student Congress Bylaws; providing short title; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS:

- Section 1:** Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Executive Session Limitation Act”
- Section 2:** Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to amend multiple sections of the Undergraduate Student Congress Bylaws to bring it in compliance with the restriction on the use of Executive Session created by SGA Code Annotated Title 1, Chapter 5, Section 3 that states, “Congress shall only enter into a form of Executive Session during the deliberation state of a no-confidence vote”
- Section 3:** This act shall remove the entering of executive session for impeachment/expulsion of members, and officer elections in the undergraduate congress.
- Section 4:** This act shall retain executive session for votes of no confidence and provide for the officer in question to remain in the meeting while executive session is taking place.
- Section 6:** This act will place OU’s Undergraduate Student Congress in line with the Oklahoma Open Meetings Act, Definitions and General Provisions §25-307 which restricts how and when we are able to go into executive session.
- Section 7:** AMENDATORY: The Undergraduate Student Congress Bylaws Section 3.4 Subsection 3 are amended as follows. New additions shall be denoted by an underline, and deletions shall be denoted by a ~~striketrough~~.

Section 3.4: REMOVAL FROM MEMBERSHIP

1. [...]
2. [...]
3. EXPULSION FROM STUDENT CONGRESS FOR MISCONDUCT
  - a. In the event that a member of Congress commits an infraction, a formal complaint shall be submitted in writing physically or electronically by an SGA member, staff, faculty, or student detailing that alleged misconduct of the incident to the Congress Chair, Vice Chair, and/or Secretary.
  - b. The Congress Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary shall investigate the complaint, and if deemed necessary, call into questioning the alleged Congress member as well as any other SGA member, staff, faculty, and/or student about the alleged incident. The Congress Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary shall use any means at their disposal to investigate the alleged conduct.

- i. The Congress Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary (and all parties involved in the report) shall keep the investigation private, and shall not disclose any information of the investigation to another SGA member and staff.
- c. If the Congress Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary all agree that the complaint is credible, then the infracting Congress member shall be penalized by the appropriate amount of infraction points outlined below. If the Congress Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary cannot all come to an agreement, or if they do not believe that the complaint is credible, then the alleged member shall not be penalized. If the Congress Chair, Vice Chair, or Secretary have a conflict of interest with the accused Congress member or was directly involved in the incident, then they shall recuse themselves from making a decision about penalization.
- d. If the Congress Chair, Vice Chair, or Secretary have a conflict of interest with the accused Congress member or were directly involved in the incident in question, then penalization shall be delegated to the Congress committee chairs. If the Congress Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary and committee chairs were all directly involved in the incident, then the process shall precede as normal.
  - i. If required to be taken to the Congress committee chairs due to conflict of interest for the Congress Chair, Vice Chair, or Secretary, then the Congress committee chairs shall be required to vote by a 6/7 majority. Should it be the case that one committee chair recuses themselves, then this becomes a 5/6 majority. If more than one committee chair recuses themselves, then it shall require unanimity. If there are less than three committee chairs who have not recused themselves, then the decision shall go back to the Congress Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary.
    - 1. Congress committee chairs shall be made aware of the accused Congress member before voting.
- e. If the infracting Congress member is penalized only by the Congress Chair, Vice Chair, and the Secretary, then the infracting Congress member shall be informed of the penalization and the amount by the Congress Secretary within twenty-four (24) hours of the decision being made.
  - i. Penalization shall be made confidential and should only be known to the Congress Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary, and the infracting Congress member.
- f. If the infracting Congress member is penalized only by the Congress Chair, Vice Chair, and the Secretary, then the alleged Congress member shall have five (5) academic school days to appeal the decision to the Congress committee chairs, whereby they shall take a simple majority vote to sustain, lessen, or overrule the decision. Any Congress committee chair that has a conflict of interest with the accused Congress member and/or was directly involved in the incident shall recuse themselves from voting.
  - i. The Congress Chair shall be required to place the appeal hearing in Special Orders of the executive committee's agenda.
  - ii. Congress committee chairs shall be made aware of the accused Congress member before voting.
  - iii. If the Executive Committee has an even number of voters due to recusals, then a tie would favor the accused Congress member and will not be penalized.
- g. All infraction points for every Congress member shall be reset to zero (0) at the start of each new academic semester.
- h. In the case that a member of Congress accrues at least fifteen (15) infraction points, the Congress Chair, Vice Chair, or Secretary, with the consent of another executive officer in Congress, shall write and author an expulsion bill against the infracting Congress member, with the consenting secondary executive officer as a co-author on the bill.
  - i. The author at their discretion shall stipulate in the expulsion bill whether the alleged Congress member shall be removed "with prejudice" or "without prejudice," whereby "with prejudice" shall entirely bar the Congress member from rejoining Congress if the bill passes the Congress General Body and whereby "without

prejudice" shall allow the Congress member to rejoin Congress after the session they were expelled in has passed.

1. Such distinction shall be stipulated within Section 2 of the expulsion bill.
- i. This expulsion bill shall be brought before the Executive Committee at its most immediate meeting. The Congress member subject to expulsion shall be informed of the Executive Committee meeting by the Congress Chair at least twenty-four (24) hours before the meeting's call to order.
- j. If the act receives a "No Recommendation" recommendation in Executive Committee, it shall appear before Student Congress on the agenda at the next regular general body meeting.
- k. The expulsion bill shall be brought before the body in items to be considered.
- l. There shall be ten (10) minutes of time for questions for the author, followed by ten (10) minutes of time for questions for the Congress member being expelled. Both periods of questioning can be extended as with a normal piece of legislation.
- ~~m. Following time for questions, Congress shall motion to enter into a special executive session where the accused shall be allowed in the room. Only members of the Undergraduate Student Congress, SGA Advisors, and the author(s) shall be permitted to speak in Executive Session.~~
- n. When the time for questions has expired and without entry into Executive Session, the body shall enter debate for a period at the discretion of the Student Congress Chair.
- o. ~~Following Executive Session, Following time for debate,~~ a two-thirds (2/3) vote of representatives present and voting is required to expel a member.
  - i. If an act of expulsion of a member of Congress fails, that member must accrue four (4) additional misconduct points before they are again eligible for expulsion for expulsion by the above procedure.
  - ii. If a committee officer is successfully expelled with prejudice, that committee officer is removed from their position, loses their seat, and can no longer serve in Congress. If a member is successfully expelled with prejudice, that member loses their seat and can no longer serve in Congress.
  - iii. If a member is successfully expelled without prejudice, they are not eligible to be appointed to any district until the session in which the member was expelled has passed. All of the following shall apply only to the application process and shall not affect the election process in any way.
    1. After the session in which the member was expelled has passed, the expelled member may be allowed to apply for a district's seat, should the seat be vacant. The expelled member should receive the same application process as does a new applicant.
      1. If a formally expelled member returns to their seat in the next session and subsequently is expelled without prejudice a second (2nd) time, then they may be allowed to reapply in the next session as an associate only.
      2. Upon a third (3rd) expulsion for the member having been reappointed as an associate, that member should be automatically considered expelled for life in the application process, waivable by the Executive Committee upon review.
- p. If a member is successfully expelled with prejudice, then that member should be automatically considered expelled for life, waivable by the Executive Committee upon review.
  - i. Upon review, the Executive Committee shall be required to vote unanimously in order for the expelled member of Congress to enter into the body once again.



**Section 8:** AMENDATORY: The Undergraduate Student Congress Bylaws Section 4.4 are amended as follows. New additions shall be denoted by an underline, and deletions shall be denoted by a ~~striketrough~~.

Section 4.4: OFFICER ELECTIONS

1. The Congress Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary shall be elected in a two-week procedure. At each general meeting, election activities shall occur from the highest to the lowest ranking office to be filled.
  1. **REGULAR ELECTIONS.** Regular elections of officers of Student Congress shall be held each odd-numbered legislative session. Officers elected in regular elections, the process beginning with the second-to-last regular general meeting of the legislative session, shall serve a term of one (1) year, except in cases of legal removal from office or resignation.
  2. **VACANCIES.** Vacancies in previously filled officer positions shall be filled by this same two-week procedure. Nomination shall be held during special orders during the most immediate regular general meeting. Speaking, questioning, and balloting shall occur during the immediately following regular general meeting. An officer elected to a vacant position shall serve only until the completion of the term to which his or her predecessor was elected in the immediately prior regular elections.
    1. The duties of any vacant office shall be performed by the next-highest ranking officer in addition to said officer's regular duties. This procedure shall only apply to vacancies in the top three officer positions: Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary. No officer shall serve as a substitute in this context for more than one office in addition to his or her regular duties at any one time.
    2. Should there be a vacancy below the top three officer positions, the Vice Chair shall assume the vacancy until a new officer may be appointed and approved by the body.
    3. The line of succession of Congressional officers shall be as follows:
      1. Chair of Congress
      2. Vice Chair of Congress
      3. Secretary of Congress
      4. Congressional Administration Committee Chair
      5. Ways and Means Committee Chair
      6. The remaining Executive Committee members by seniority
        1. In the event no committee officers have been appointed or the regular system of ranking is otherwise insufficient to fill vacancies, rank shall be determined by seniority of representative. Wherein this ranking is insufficient, the presiding officer shall determine a fair method of random adjudication. This ad hoc ranking shall only be employed for the purpose of substitute performance of the duties of vacant offices.
  3. **NOMINATION.** Officer nominations shall be held in Special Orders during the first regular general meeting of each even-numbered session.
    1. A motion approved by a majority of present Representatives or Associates or shall open officer nominations.
    2. The presiding officer shall only accept nominations made by representatives.
    3. A nominator must be present at the Congress Meeting at the time when nominations occur. Nominations may not be made on behalf of another person.
    4. A motion approved by a majority of present and voting representatives shall close officer nominations.
    5. Nominators need specify an officer position at this time.
  4. **SPEAKING AND QUESTIONS.** Speeches and questions to candidates shall be held in Special Orders during the second regular general meeting of each even-numbered session.

1. Immediately prior to the determination of the speaking order of nominators of candidates for a specific office, the presiding officer shall ask said nominators which of the candidates nominated at the previous regular general meeting shall be candidates for said office.
2. Each nominator shall be allowed to speak for two (2) minutes, with the order being determined randomly among the candidates for each office. Should a nominator be unable to attend the General Meeting where officer elections occur, the nominator speech shall not be delivered by another and shall be forfeit.
3. Each candidate shall be allowed to speak for five (5) minutes immediately following the speech of their nominator.
4. After all candidates have spoken, questions may be directed to all candidates for ten (10) minutes. Candidates shall be limited to two (2) minutes per answer.
  1. Time for questions can only be extended twice and after they have been extended twice, they can only be extended to the end of the list, unless there is a suspension of the rules.
5. Follow-up questions shall not be granted.
5. DEBATE. When the time for questions has expired and without entry into Executive Session, the body shall enter debate for a period at the discretion of the Student Congress Chair.
6. ROLL CALL VOTE. When the time for ~~questions~~ debate has expired the Student Congress Secretary shall hold a roll call vote. A candidate must receive a majority vote of representatives present and voting to be elected.
7. RUN-OFF VOTE. In the case of no candidate receiving a majority vote, a run-off roll call vote between the two candidates receiving the greatest numbers of votes shall immediately commence, the candidate receiving the majority vote of those representatives present and voting being elected.
8. TRANSITION. Upon the successful election of each Congress officer, the outgoing officer in question shall remain in the body as an Associate.
9. RESTRICTION. No person shall simultaneously run for more than one office.
10. RESTRICTION. No person shall nominate a candidate to an office for which they are also running, due to conflict of interest.
11. CAMPAIGN RESTRICTIONS. Campaigning for the offices of Chair, Vice Chair, and Secretary shall comply with the OU SGA Code Annotated, Title VI, where applicable.
  1. The SGA Election Commissioner shall be able to determine the applicability of the Code Annotated to Congress officer elections.
  2. Candidates for officer positions shall have campaign spending limits of \$100 for each candidate.
  3. All candidates for all officer positions are required to file a campaign expense report to the SGA Election Commissioner.
  4. Candidates shall not send unsolicited electronic messages.
  5. Candidates shall not utilize property of the OU SGA for the purpose of campaigning.
  6. All disputes or conflicts arising from these regulations may be appealed to the SGA Election Commissioner exclusively and heard at their discretion. Outgoing officers are charged to regulate Congress elections in an unbiased manner.
12. ELECTION ABSENCES. Should a candidate be unable to attend either the nomination meeting or the election meeting for a reason other than a conflict with a campus organization or activity, the following rules shall apply:
  1. Should a candidate be absent at the time of nominations, the Chair of Congress will notify the nominee of the position they were nominated for as well as the name of their nominator. The nominee must submit in writing to the Chair whether they

accept or reject the nomination to be a candidate within 24 hours of the General Meeting when nomination occurred.

2. Should a candidate have an immovable conflict with the election meeting, the Chair of Congress shall decide which of the following three categories the conflict falls into.
  1. SCHOOL CONFLICT. A conflict relating to an academic obligation that cannot be rescheduled, is an event, and is academically required at the University of Oklahoma in which a candidate is currently enrolled in shall be automatically approved by the Chair, on the condition that the candidate provide the Chair with either a course schedule or proof that the event is required. Candidates who have a scheduled conflict relating to said academic obligation shall be allowed to give their nomination speech, election speech, and be questioned by the body at the meeting directly before the election meeting.
  2. EMERGENCY CONFLICT. A conflict relating to an immediate or unforeseeable emergency or scheduled medical conflict on either the part of a candidate, or what the candidate considers to be a close family member, shall be referred to as an emergency conflict. If the emergency conflict is scheduled, the candidate shall be given the opportunity to give their nomination speech, election speech, and be questioned by the body at the meeting directly before the election meeting. If the emergency conflict is unforeseen and the candidate has not yet had the opportunity to give their election speech and be questioned by the body, as long as the candidate is able to provide proof of the emergency, the candidate may write a speech to be read by any member of the body of the candidates choosing, subject to the time restraints outlined in the previous sections of these bylaws.
  3. OTHER CONFLICT. Any other immovable conflict shall be presented to the body for final consideration regarding the validity of the absence. The candidate shall have three (3) minutes to present and explain their cause for absence to the body. The candidate shall be allowed to run if the vote passes through the body with a two-third majority vote in favor of allowing the absence. Candidates who have a scheduled conflict that is approved by the body shall be given the opportunity to speak and be questioned during the meeting directly before the election meeting, according to the rules outlined in the previous sections of these bylaws.
3. The body must be made aware of scheduled conflicts at the nomination meeting.

**Section 9:** AMENDATORY: The Undergraduate Student Congress Bylaws Section 8.5 are amended as follows. New additions shall be denoted by an underline, and deletions shall be denoted by a ~~striketrough~~.

#### Section 4.5: VOTES OF NO CONFIDENCE IN OFFICERS

1. REGULAR VOTES OF NO CONFIDENCE. At the second meeting of each odd-numbered ~~session~~, Student Congress representatives shall hold a no-confidence vote on its incumbent officers.
2. The agenda for this meeting shall include planned Executive Session during the no confidence item of Special Orders and state specifically the provision of Section 307 of the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act authorizing the executive session, in accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.
3. To enter a planned Executive Session, a motion to enter executive session must receive a simple majority of Representatives present and voting, or the session shall be bypassed.
4. PROCEDURE FOR VOTES OF NO CONFIDENCE.
  - a. Ten (10) minutes shall be allowed for questions from members and the gallery. Time for questions may only be extended once by five (5) minutes.

- b. Sixty (60) minutes shall be allowed for debate.
  - c. The officer being voted upon shall ~~not~~ be allowed in the chamber during debate, through a form of Executive Session in which all additional non-essential personnel shall be ordered to leave the room.
  - d. The Student Congress Secretary, or the Congressional Administration Committee Chair if the Student Congress Secretary is the officer in question, shall hold a roll call vote on whether the officer in question shall be removed.
  - e. An officer who is also a representative shall be permitted to vote on the no confidence decision.
5. EFFECT OF VOTES OF NO CONFIDENCE.
- a. Officers shall retain their offices upon the failure of the no-confidence vote.
  - b. If a no-confidence vote passes upon approval by a majority of the representatives present and voting, the office shall become vacant and nominations for that office shall be opened immediately.

**Section 10:** AMENDATORY: The Undergraduate Student Congress Bylaws Section 4.4 are amended as follows. New additions shall be denoted by an underline, and deletions shall be denoted by a ~~strickethrough~~.

#### Section 8.5 IMPEACHMENT HEARINGS

1. Any congress member may write a resolution to impeach any member eligible for impeachment of the Executive, Judicial, or Programming Branches. This resolution must outline the impeachment charges as well as any witnesses who are willing to speak during hearing or trial.
  - a. An Impeachment Bill must be submitted six (6) days before the hearing. The Congress Chair shall have twenty-four (24) hours to notify the people subject to impeachment.
  - b. The resolution must be seen in the Congressional Administration Committee.
  - c. The resolution must be seen in the Executive Committee which consists of the Congress Chair, the Vice Chair, the Secretary, and all Committee Chairs.
  - d. The resolution must receive a recommendation of no recommendation in both committees to be seen in general body.
  - e. If the resolution is to be seen in general body the impeached officer must be notified within an hour of the last recommendation. This notification will be given through the Congress Secretary and must include the day of the hearing as well as the charges brought against the potential officer being impeached.
  - f. The resolution will be seen in Special Orders of the upcoming Congress General Body meeting.
2. The charge(s) for impeachment shall be brought before the body by the author of the resolution immediately before the time for questions shall begin.
  - a. There shall be ten (10) minutes of time for questions for the author of the resolution, followed by ten (10) minutes of time for questions for the officer being impeached. Both periods of questioning can be extended as with a normal piece of legislation.
  - b. After time for questions has elapsed, Congress shall enter into debate. Any person in the room shall be permitted to speak. An author's summation shall be made by both the author of the resolution and the impeachable officer following debate.
  - ~~c. Following time for questions, Congress shall motion to enter into a special executive session where the impeachable officer and the author of the resolution shall not be allowed in the room. Only members of the Undergraduate Student Congress and SGA Advisors shall be permitted to speak in Executive Session.~~
  - d. ~~Following Executive Session, Following debate,~~ there shall be a five (5) minute recess during which impeachment charges shall be finalized by the author of the resolution. This list will be read by the presiding officer. Each charge will be voted on individually, and each charge that receives a majority vote will be forwarded to the Graduate Student Senate.

**Section 11:** This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Nicholas Iglehart, Associate

Co-Author(s): Marilou Bento, Associate

Co-Sponsor(s): Ava Burnett, Dodge College of Arts Representative

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress

Verified by Chair: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXIV

November 18, 2025

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-114-24

AS INTRODUCED

A Congressional Act of Procedure authorizing a survey of the student body on behalf of the Undergraduate Student Congress; providing short title; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS:

**Section 1:** Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Supply Survey Act of 2025.”

**Section 2:** Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to establish a survey as the Undergraduate Student Congress. The SGA Undergraduate Congress shall conduct a survey of undergraduate students to determine which class-specific supplies need to be made more accessible.

**Section 3:** The following questions shall be administered via Qualtrics.

---

**Introduction:**

Thank you for considering participating in our important survey. The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association Undergraduate Congress is collecting data on the supplies that students purchase for use in their classes.

**Confidentiality Assurance**

**What will I be asked to do?**

If you agree to be in this research, you will complete a 1-minute online survey.

**Will I be compensated for participating?**

There is no compensation for completing this survey.

**Do I have to participate?**

No. If you do not participate, you will not be penalized or lose benefits or services unrelated to the research. If you do decide to participate, you don't have to answer any questions and can stop participating at any time.

**Will my identity be anonymous or confidential?**

Your name and/or email will not be retained or linked with your responses.

**What will happen to my data in the future?**

We will not share your data or use it in future research.

**Is this survey approved by the institutional review board?**

No, this survey is not approved by the University of Oklahoma Institution review board. This survey has been passed as an act of legislation through the University of Oklahoma Undergraduate Student Congress.

**Confidentiality Assurance:** Please be assured that your responses will be kept anonymous and confidential. No personally identifiable information will be collected, and all data will be reported in collective form. Your honesty and openness in answering these questions are appreciated.

Yes, I consent (\*)

No, I do not consent

Section 1:

**Q1.** What is your major?

**Q2.** What supplies have you had to buy for class?

- a. Goggles
- b. Microscope Slides
- c. Lab Coats
- d. Aprons
- e. Gloves

**Q3.** Any Others?

**Section 4:** Upon passage of this bill, the survey will be released on [www.qualtrics.com](http://www.qualtrics.com) emailed through the University of Oklahoma mass mailing system through the email: [kga@ou.edu](mailto:kga@ou.edu)

The survey shall be conducted from November 19, 2025 through December, 12, 2025.

Author(s):     Zayd Taariq, Associate  
                  Avery Pitts, Pre-Health Sciences District Representative

Co-Author(s): Chair Henry Christiansen, Campus Outreach, Safety, and Concerns Committee

Co-Sponsor(s):

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress

Verified by Chair: \_\_\_\_\_ Date: \_\_\_\_\_